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compliance for dust discharges is not being sought as part of the substantive application. Lodestone will simply 
rely on the permitted activity rule in due course. 
 
I recall from our session last week that a meeting minutes could be provided? If that’s correct, can I please get a 
copy of these to include in the evidence of consultation to be submitted with the application.  
 
Thanks and I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ethan 
 
 

 

 
Ethan Glover 
Associate 
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-----Original Appointment----- 
From: David Sluter   
Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2025 2:09 pm 
To: David Sluter; Anna Stewart; Reuben Herz-Edinger; Nardia Feehan; Brad Henderson; Ethan Glover 
Subject: RMA251941 LodestoneEnergy ECan Pre-app meeting  
When: Thursday, 24 July 2025 3:00 pm-4:00 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; MR-TUA-GE-Rakahuri 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams Need help?  

Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 416 474 263 254 3  
Passcode: CH9UZ64x  

Dial in by phone  
,,909993860# New Zealand, Wellington  

Find a local number  
Phone conference ID: 909 993 860#  

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN  
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 






